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DATE: September 29,201 1 

TO: 

FROM: 

RE: 

All Parties of Record & Interested Persons 

Lisa C. Bennett, Senior Attorney, Office of the General Counse 

Docket No. 080562-WU - Request for approval of amendment to 
connectiodtransfer sheets, increase in returned check charge, amendment to 
miscellaneous service charges, increase in meter installation charges, and 
imposition of new tap-in fee, in Marion County, by East Marion Sanitary Systems 

NOTICE OF CANCELLATION OF INFORMAL MEETING 

NOTICE is hereby given that the meeting scheduled to held between Commission staff, 
East Marion Sanitary Systems, Inc., Office of Public Counsel, All Parties of Record and 
Interested Persons, at the following time and place has been CANCELED. 

Friday, September 30,201 1, at 1:30 p.m. 
Gerald L. Gunter Building, Conference Room 382-D 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850 

If you have any questions, please call Lisa Bennett at (850) 413-6230 or Jennifer 
Crawford at (850) 413-6228. 
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